

From: Joel Schneider

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 22, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0358-EX-PL-2016

---

Message:

I apologize, but I did not receive your e-mail from 19 May 2016. My e-mail address appears to be correct, jschneider@tuvam.com. My e-mail seems to be working, please feel free to send me test e-mail to check if it is happening at your end.

Point of contact to terminate the system if interference occurs is Joel Schneider, 651 638 0297 (main lab number, so should always get response).

I will work on FAA coordination and FAA point of contact.